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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(A Statutory Body of the Govt. of lndia)

(Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of lndia)
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

Department approved by AICTE

f.C. Bose University of Science ana feEnobgy,
YMCA, Faridabad

i) Civil Engineering
ii) Electrical Engineering
iii) Electronics Engineering
iv) Computer Engineering
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Sincerely yours,
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(Amit Kumar Srivastava) ' .
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The Vice Chancellor/Registrar,
|.c. Bose university of science and Technology, yMCA, Faridabad
6, Mathura Rd, Sector 6, Faridabad, Haryana LZiD06

Sub: Approval for departments for AICTE Doctoral Fellowship (ADF)-reg.

Sir,
This is to refer to your email dated 08.10.2020 on the subject cited above and sending therewith

the particulars for departments of the university for the allotment of the students under ADF.

a St. M. i- Na.ne of Univ".ri.yll
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"rScience and
Technology, YMCA,

Faridabad

Copy tor

Dr. Raieev Kumar Saha (Nodal Officer for ADF scheme)
f.C. Bose University of Science and Technology, yMCA,
Faridabad,6, Mathura Rd, Sector 6, Faridabad, Haryana L?tO06
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